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~~~~~ Forwarded by Anthony GL1L/TGA/Health on 10/10/2013 12:55 PM ———-—=

From: A A A
Te: B A A 331
Date: & A A
Subject: A A
[SEC=UNCLASSIFI

i1l Turner/TGA/Health

hony Gill/TGA/Bealth@TTRA

9/10/2013 05:02 PM

A Re: Fw: TGA response re fluoridation 23 Aug 13

P
0

I 0 0 1 5

D]

FYA (for my Acticn?).
I think we respcnd along the lines of:

While we understand that there are many claiming that state and terxitory
governments and local councils have breached therapeutics goods legislation by
making references to the prevention of tooth decay by flucridating water, it
has always been the TGA's position that fluoride and fiuvoridated water did not
come under the auspices of cur Act. However, there is much misinformation
circulating on this matter and the TGA is currently reviewing the situation and
hopes to issue a definitive statement as scon as possible.

Regards,
Bill Turner
Branch Head

Qffice of Scientific Evaluation

Phone: 02 6232 8187
Email: bill.turnex@tga.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration

bustralian Government Department of Health
PO Box 100
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Woden ACT 2606
wwWw. Lga, gov.au

From: A A A A Anthony Gill/TGA/Health

To: & A A A "Bill Turner"

Date: & A A A 09/10/2013 02:33 PM

Subject: A A A A Fw: TGA response re fluoridation 23 Aug 13 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

FYA

Dr Teny Gill MBBS MPH FAFPHM

Senior Medical Adviser

Office of Scientific Evaluation

Phone: 02 6232 8395 A Fax: 02 6232 8329
Mobile: 0432 758 162

Email: anthony.gill@tga.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia
WwWW.tga.gov.au

————— Forwarded by Anthony Gill/TGR/Health on 09/10/2013 02:33 PM -----

To: A A A A

Date: A A A A 09/10/2013 02:24 PM
Subject: A A A A Fwd: RE: TGA response re fluoridation 23 Aug 13
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-

From: & A

o
=03

Good Afterncon Tony

A

Thank you for returning my phone call earlier today. As discussed we are coming
under increasing pressure to provide response to ministerial correspondence
relating to drinking water fluoridation with respect to the Therapeutic Goods
Act 1989 and the Therapeutic Goods Advertising Code. As much of the
correspondence alleges that agencies across the country have made claims that
: breach these standards we are unable to make a response without TGA evaluaticn
- of the issue.

A

We also assist A local governments with their fluoride corraspondence upon
request and can advise that we have at least one Local Government also
requesting a response on this matter as they also have correspondence awaiting
response.

A

Please could you advise on any update on this matter and if correspondence of
this nature should be redirected to the TGA?

A

Kind regards
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Envircnmental Health Regulation and Standards
Health Pretection Unit

Department of Health

15 Butterfield Street

Herston Qld 4006

PO Beox 2368
Fortitude Valley BC 4006

Out of hours number for Environmental Health: 1800 128 962
A

Visit us on the web at:
http://www.health,qld.gov,au/ph/ehu/eh-science-regulation.asp

>>> 18/09/2013 4:20 pm >>>
et al

At the current time the TGA does not have an update on this issue. The TGA will
inform you all if there are any further developments.

The TGA's long term view that reticulated fluoridated water is not a
therapeutic good remains extant.

Regards

Teny

Dr Teny Gill | MBBS MPH FAFPHEM AFACHSM | Senior Medical ARdviser | Office of

Scientific Evaluaticn | Therapeutic Goods Administration | FO Box 100, WODEN
BCT 2606 | Ph: 02 6232 8385 | Fax: 02 6232 8239} Mcb: 0432 758 162 I Email:

anthony.gill@tga.gov.au

Date: A A A A 18/09/2013 10:46 AM
Subject: A A A A RE: TGA response re fluoridation 23 Aug 13 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Tony

I dond€™t think I&€™ve received an update from the TGA since your last email.
Have there been any develcpments?

Thanks,
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Population Health | Department of Health and Human Services

3/25 Ariile 5t Hobart A GPO Box 125 Hobart Tas 7001

A fair and healthy Tasmania

From: Anthony.Gill@tga.gov.au {mailto:Anthony.Gill@tga.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 Au 2013 2:23 PM

Subject: TGA response re fluoridation 23 Aug 13 (SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear all

In response to your emails relating to correspondence from [ NGTGcIcNzNzN

The Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGR) is aware of the issues raised with
state and territory health authorities about potential issues with the
fluoridation of water with respect to the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 and the
Therapeutic Goods Advertising Code. Due to the complexity of the issues the TGA
is further investigating the ilssues raised. The TGA is meeting early next week
on these issues and will update the states and territories when further
information is available.

Regards
Tony

Dr Tony Gill | MBBS MPH FAFPHM AFACHSM | Senior Medical Rdviser | Office of

Scientific Evaluation | Therapeutic Goods Administration | PO Box 100, WODENW
ACT 2606 | Ph: 02 6232 8395 | Fax: 02 6232 8239 Mob: 0432 758 162 T Email:

anthony.gillftga.gov.au

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information and has been sent in
accordance with the TGA security policy.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author Immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission.”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by
legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any
disclosure, copying or dissemination of the infeormatien is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office
by telephcone, fax or email, te inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destructicn of the transmission, or its return
at ocur cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the
information contained in this transmission.
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or
lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is
transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this
email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email,
including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of
confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in
error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on
Australia +61 1800 128 175 or by return email. You should also delete this
email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard
copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does
not contain malicious scoftware, Queensland Health does not accept
responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently
suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected
with a virus, other maliciocus computer programme or code that may occur as a
consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and
not the views of the Queensland Government.

Fhkhkkhkhdhdhhdhdhdhhdhdhhhdhhodhbdhddrhhhhhhkhdhkrddhdhhk bbbk bbb b rrbrhhh ki hhhhhdhkdhhkrrtd
* x

A
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